
680 THE ONTARIO WEEKLY REPORTER. [VOL. 25

5. Further directions and subsequent costs reserved until
after Master's report.

Thirty days? stay.

1-ON. MRt. JUSTICE MIDDLETON. JANUARY iSTII, 1914.

lRF JONES AND TUCKEIISMITH.

5 0. W. N. 75fl.

'Way--fIighwoaî-By-law <Jloging Same--Dedicatton--No Acceptance
by Municipalityv-Eurvevs Act, 1 Ueo. V. c. 42, 8. 44-Regî8try
Act, 10 Edw. VII. c. 60, a. 44, 8.-s. 6--Qua8hing of B y-laie.

MIDDLETON, J., heldI, that where a highway lxad been dedicated
but never aecepted by tbe municipality tbe latter could flot by by-
Jaw assume to close the Mmre and seil it.

Motion by certain ratepayers of the township of Tueker-
smith to quash by-law number 3 of 1913, being a by-law te
close and dispose of part of Mill street in the village of
Egmondville.

W. Proxidfoot, K.O., for applicant.

IR. S. Rlobertson, and R1. S. Rays, for the township.

lION. MR. JusTicE MiDDLEToN :-TJpoxi the argument of
the motion there was some confusion as te, the fadas. Supple-
mentary material has now been put in, satisfaotorily dispos-
ing of the inatters in doubt.

The village of Egmondville is an unincorporated village
lin the township of Tuckersniith. It forms part of lots 10
and il in'the second concession, Centre street corresponding
with the division between the two lots. According to plan
registered on the Sth September, 1857, Mill street extends
north from iBayfield street through Qucen street one block
west of Centre street. On this plan it dos not extend north
of Queen street.

On the iflth June, 1875, a by-law was passed by the town-
ship council " to open up certain streets knowià as Water and
Mill streets in the village of Egmondville, being composed of
parts of lots 10 and il in the township of Tuckersmith as
,shewn in the original map of the said village of Egmond-


